Date: Fri 12 Oct 2007 02:32:04 PM EDT
From: PeaceMaker Virtual Free University t.m. <vfu@myway.com>
To: MFT_VFU Bcc et al

Subject: Corrected Proof 1st Draft RE: Virtual Free U. Registration and MediaA/ ANA
update

To Whom It May Concern:

Our apologies for sending you the previous unedited draft with typos tha
obscure clear meaning...we cannot afford administrators assistants, proo
readers or editors at this point and our time is restricted ...no excuses.
"Progress not perfection”.

Our corrected proof is entered below in this first draft update:

From: PeaceMaker Virtual Free University t.m. [mailto: vfu@myway.com]
To: mft@295.ca

Date: Fri, 12 Oct 2007 14:00:22 -0400

Subject: Virtual Free U. Registration and MediaA/ ANA members update

MFT_VFU Bcc et al:

Dear Readers of MFT,VFU Students and Mentors and Member
MediaA/ANA
(JFA) et al:

MFT_VFU has uploaded MFTv32n1 via BelnSync peer to peer
access service so that you will be able to interact with updates
for new study material and MediaA/ANA12 Step meeting info.
and so on.
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Please note that various privileges in three categories have b
assigned to your e-mail address. These are: viewer, participa
administrator.

We are currently negotiating for lecture/meeting space at OI¢
and the price is 50$ per two hour period. We would like to ha
foundation course "Artificial Ignorance and Media Ethics"
meetings once per week for the entire semester. We will also
12 step meetings for ANA (Anti-nutrients Anonymous AKA St
"Junk Food" Anonymous) and MediaA (Media Anonymous) fc
members after the study periods.

We need you to send in your course registration donations ar
seventh tradition now. The suggested donation for the founde
course is one thousand dollars US, however any amount will |
gratefully accepted.In Huxley's "Brave New World" the prok
was not that the citizens on Soma were laughing and not abl
think, but that they did not know why they were laughing anc
they could not think.

We do not provide acredited university approved credits at VF
we do guarantee that at the end of the foundation course yotL
know "why you are laughing and what it was that was prevenr
you from thinking."

Please be advised that the course will be canceled if we do nc
our operating costs and promotional expenses.

The donation form is on:

http://web.295.ca/gk/MFTv32n1/donate.html

Thank you
gk/MFT_VFU, MediaA, ANA founding member trusted servant

ps.: if you think you know why you are laughing now and tha
are capable of thinking now, think again.

Walk for Peace Everyday.
Walk In the ancient Peacemaker traditions of the Meditation Walk:

http://meditationwalk.com

10/12/2007
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